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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: APRIL 27,2020

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Discussion Topic 2020 Budget: Memorandum from Mayor Re: Municipal Funding through CARES Act and COVID
Mandate 10

REGULAR MEETING

Visitors
Unified Command Update (10 minutes)

Public Hearing

Ordinance 20-19, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code Title 19 to add Chapter
19.01 Closures of Use Areas to Reflect the City Manager's Authority to Close City Parks, Campgrounds, and Public Places
in an Emergency or other Exigent Circumstances. City Manager.

Written Public Comments

Pending Business

Resolution 20-008(S), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Designating Homer Spit Amended Lot 31, Known as
Seafarer's Memorial, as Green Space and Adopting a Land Management Policy that Preserves Lot 31 for Wildlife and as
a Natural Agent for Erosion Mitigation. Evensen/Hansen-Cavasos.

Resolution 20-008(S-2), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Designating Homer Spit Amended Lot 31, Known as
Seafarer's Memorial, as Green Space and Adopting a Land Management Policy that Preserves Lot 31 for Wildlife and as
a Natural Agent for Erosion Mitigation. Evensen/Hansen-Cavasos.



